Wendy Collard

From: Sharon Bodeker

Sent: Monday, 5 September 2022 02:10 p.m.
To:
Subject: RE: ANPR cameras

Kia ora Oscar

| refer to your information request below, and advise that Council does not have any traffic cameras that utilise
Automatic Number Plate Recognition technology.

Nga mihi

Sharon Bodeker
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Sent: Sunday, 4 September 2022 9:09 pm

To: Official Information <officialinformation@dcc.govt.nz>
Subject: ANPR cameras

Kia ora

I would like to request the following information related to Automatic Number Plate Recognition (APNR) cameras:

1) the number of cameras that are ANPR capable owned by the council, including a breakdown of the make/model
number, location, and the name of the software that is used to deliver ANPR capabilities

2) any memorandum of understanding, service agreements or documents to similar effect between the council and
any external agencies or bodies regarding the use of or access to ANPR capabilities

3) the number of times ANPR capabilities have been accessed by external agencies, broken down by external
agency, reason for access and the outcome of the request

4) A timeline of the introduction of ANPR capabilities to council, including when the concept was first suggested,
when it was accepted, when it was implemented, and any subsequent modifications to ANPR capabilities

5) A breakdown of ANPR costs, including establishment costs and ongoing costs
6) The number of license plates scanned by council ANPR systems since the capabilities were established

7) the number of licence plates scanned in the last year, broken down by any flags that can be inferred from the
scan



Thanks,

Emergency Services Reporter

Otago Daily Times
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